

Queen's U lecture - 1 of 2

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Karpazis, Pauline (ENERGY)" <pauline.karpazis@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 15 May 2018 19:07:13 -0400
Attachments: DM Queens lecture consolidated 1 of 2.pptx (9.63 MB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is part 1 of 2 of your Queen's lecture. I have to split it up and send in two emails due to file size. I will put in on USB and give to you tomorrow.

There are a couple of outstanding items that we will get sorted first thing tomorrow morning:

- Removing projections for some of the graphs
- H1 slide
- Connecting FN communities graphic needs to fixed (part of legend is highlighted)
- We have reached out to MOECC and MTO for an EVs visual

Let me know if you want anything added or removed.

Best,
Michael